
* Comhairle Contae Thiobraid Arann Thuaidh 
North Tipperary County Council A 

1 
Civic Offices, Limerick Road, Nenagh, Co. Tipperary. 

Oifigi Cathartha, B6thar Luimnigh, An t-Aonach, Contae Thiobraid At-ann. 

Ms. Ewa Babiarczyk, 
Inspector, 
Environmental Licensing Programme, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
PO Box 3000, 
Johnstoyn qastle Estate 
CO. Weiford. ‘ ’ ,  

Re: Notice under Article 16(3)(a)(i) of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations 2004. 

Dear Ms. Babiarczyk, 

I refer to your recent request under the above Regulations for information relating to the 
remaining capacity (in cubic metres) of this Council’s landfill and wish to advise as follows: 

e remaining-capacity over the authorised life of the facility is 238,101 cubic metres,‘ _ -  - 

11 lSt August 2009. 
4 1  
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2. The remaining capacity was calculated using figures supplied by RPS Consulting who 
carried out a topographical survey of the landfill in January 2009. Based on this 
survey and the proposed final profile of the landfill the remaining void spdce w 
calculated at the end of .January 2009 to be 249,003 m3. The totaltonnage inputte 
between 1/2/09 and 3 1/7/09 was converted to cubic metres using a compaction rate 
0.76t/m3 (this was base on a survey carried out by RPS Consulting in March 2009) and 
this amount was then deducted from the January 2009 figure giving a rema 
space of 238,101 cubic metres. 
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Director of Services. 
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F6n/phone: 067-44500 
‘ag obair leis an bpobal’ 

Facs/Fax: 067-331 34 CrBasPn/Web: www.tipperarynorth.ie 
Aertel Leathanach/Aertel Page: 622 ‘working with the community’ 
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